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From: Costin, Loretta 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 5:50 PM 
Subject: Meeting materials for Statewide Conference Call on Legislative Changes for State Adult 

General Education Programs (time sensitive) 
Attachments: Adult General Education - Tuition and Fees QA May 2011 DRAFT.pdf 

Importance: High 

Statewide E-mail to: Adult Education Directors (district and college), and CBOs 

Colleagues, 

This is a reminder of the conference call on adult general education legislative changes. 

Date:  Thursday, May 12 
Time: 11:00 a.m. to Noon 
Conference Call number:  1-888-808-6959 
Conference Code:  2459001 

Attached is a draft Question and Answer document for reference on tomorrow’s call. 

If you have any questions, please contact Tara Goodman at tara.goodman@fldoe.org or by telephone at (840) 
245-9002. 

I look forward to speaking with you on the call. 

Thanks, 

Loretta 

Loretta Costin 
Chancellor 
Division of Career and Adult Education 
Florida Department of Education 
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 734 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0400 

Telephone:  (850) 245-9463 
FAX:  (850) 245-9065 
E-mail: Loretta.Costin@fldoe.org 
www.fldoe.org/workforce 

[Original Statewide E‐mail, below]: 

From: Costin, Loretta 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 5:49 PM 
Subject: Statewide Conference Call on Legislative Changes for State Adult General Education Programs (time sensitive) 
Importance: High 

Statewide E-mail to: Adult Education Directors (district and college), and CBOs 
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Colleagues: 

A conference call to discuss the major changes to adult general education policies is scheduled for the following 
date and time: 

Date:  Thursday, May 12 
Time:   11:00 a.m. to Noon 
Conference call number:  1-888-808-6959 
Conference Code: 2459001 

During the call, the following policy changes for 2011-12 will be discussed: 
 Adult General Education Block Tuition and Fees 
 Residency Determinations for Tuition Purposes 
 Adult High School Co-enrollment Program 

If you have would like to submit questions in writing on these topics prior to call, please email your questions to 
Tara Goodman at tara.goodman@fldoe.org. 

If you have any questions, please contact Tara via e-mail or call her at (850) 245-9002. 

I look forward to the call. 

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
(new FAX: (850) 245-9010) 
E-mail: Loretta.Costin@fldoe.org 

www.fldoe.org/workforce 
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